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113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 
Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.539.1968 
 

 
 

BID: CPST-12 
TOWN OF SMOAKS WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

 

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference will be held 
Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 11:00am 

Project site location: 176 New Street, Smoaks, SC 29481 
 
 

 BID DUE: THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2017 at 2:00pm 
 

Addendum #1 
dated 11-16-2017 

 
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Questions and Answers 

 

 

 

Question 1:   How much is the business license fee? 
Answer: Mayor Linder indicated business license fees would be waived.   
 
Question 2: Are we required to register at SAM.gov? 
Answer: No. 
 
Question 3: Has the water line shifted to the south side of Sunrise Road (Sheet C207)? 
Answer: No. The limits of disturbance were incorrectly shown on the south side of 

the road. See attached revised Sheet C207, sealed date is 11/15/2017. 
 
Question 4: Will there be a charge for a water business license? 
Answer: No. See answer to question 1. 
 
Question 5: Page 8, Paragraph 9.02-A of Liquidated Damages states “Bidder must 

agree also to pay as liquidated damages the sum as indicated in the Bid 
Form, Article 6; Paragraph 6.02 for each consecutive calendar day 
thereafter as hereinafter provided in the General Conditions”. There is no 
Paragraph 6.02 of the bid form, please clarify.   

Answer:            This is a typo. All information for Liquidated Damages can be found on 
page 60, Article 5; Paragraph 5.02 “Bidder accepts the provisions of the 



Agreement as to liquidated damages in the form of a penalty, in the 
event of failure to complete the Work within the Contract dates in the 
amount of $500 per day for each calendar day required to complete the 
work in the manner and within the dates as stated in Paragraph 5.01 
above”. 
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PLAN: SUNRISE ROAD
STA. 39+50.0 - STA. 49+97.6

PROFILE: SUNRISE ROAD
STA. 39+50.0 - STA. 49+97.6


